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gEcH & BRI, AIGS] § AT I[oigd b1 HaeiH
Visit of Senegal Ambassador to HITES office, NOIDA
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3feTe UG YeY [eeh Taged [eveh Ud e BRIGR] BRI, Bsed I ay 2015-16 &l
AT Tb WBR B BY
Chairman and MD, HLL receives Dividend Cheque for year 2015-16 from the Director & CEO, HITES
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I HRIBR] JUBRT, BTScH o TAUTe & 3fedel Td el Faere & A1 TRy IR ERIeR |
CEO, HITES Signed MoU 2016-17 with Chairman & MD, HLL

2 o1 9} TS, WY WReY HAl 7 BRA 5T b RPN HSh Pleiol AT &b JuR WeTeIe] i & fofg
Rretr=am fean

Shri. J. P . Nadda, Union Health Minister laid foundation Stone for Super speciality block at Government
Medical College, Alappuzha in Kerala State
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Brscd 1 A H a1 sRudmell & ol aRIISHT JdgT IRERIETr & wU H H1 R $I [ T0RIST & A1 qHsikd

R ERIER T |
HITES signs agreement with the Republic of Guinea to act as project Management Consultant for two
Hospitals in Guinea
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3e] &b HIYUT

JMIHT B & 2 df TP AMET d38F H 3MUBT W B H q31 98¢ el 2| §, a4 & SR Hul & fwres
2 R B aifies Rue 2015-16 ITad GHeT YR el & |

3Mach e ey Ped © b 3MMUd! Busl J U FETed & | IR aY & SR SEIW gl ol 8 | greed o a4l
&3l # JeerE g Wi g @ 2

Y 2015-16 & SR 1953 .81 G HI WIS ATIRTE Gof HdT AT |

PR b g4 W 2014-15 & I1.88 &g & JHAM &I ol H 2015-16 H I174.97 &g &1 gl g3 |
PR b 1 o9 2014-15 & %1.88 R & JHA $I goil § 2015-16 # ¥116.45 &g @I gfg g3 |
2014-15 % figel Heu I3.11 o ¥ qftid breb 2015-16 # X77 .65 «IRd b daT € |

WReY U4 URAR Hevl HATerd (THIATYEUHSIRR]), YR WRGR F 7dark 2015 & SR 39 ‘e
TR’ & W9 H 319! HUT Bl ARG B

2015-16 & SR 3MUB! Hu+1 7 FrferRad aRaoEN s1fiet @t € -

FUATATHars & R RO & d8d 12 RGN ASdhe Dl & 39949 (3960 TRIS)

Y UF Hedl SICICIE 3% Pt v Red A, sEdaErs, JoRTd d 500 fIRT arel sreudrer wfid
FR & oy (300 HRIS) BSCH Bl AT 1T B

FHRFRA # R - || i% - A1ge F99 (300 TRIS)

T3 ol § ASwasen warmErer (3140 #1rs)

AHERSHT # IS, S fafecdr, Maeified iR oA (AdemRye) dfedd gdeT dg (70 aRIS)
o # HErwERien Hrafer (20 )

iRger IR SMYfasm wReme wiceT, doime & g4 faer afafafdst (15 axrs)

B9 ey Gid R4 ¢ 6 g9 9 & R AUd! Bl 7 b dfiae ufafee gl 8 | st Bul Bl HIRA WRBR GIRT
wfee MR (e 250 FRIs) & e Rl TR H w@Red gonell B Add S & oy IRATSHT Jeie
RRTETT (diee=d) & wu 7 g fear g |

S A1l & SRM YD HU 1 BT SUHRY IG-IWF HRIAR § 7497 {61 8 | BT aRaR 7 fsiRg & )

g H A SUSRVIT & IWRETT Y6 B b oY (X5 BRIe/ a¥) sl dui bl Fryeh 6w g1

SRR

IR. 4. U
e, TAYAYA ST < Farad fafics
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CHAIRMAN’'S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the 02" Annual General Meeting of your Company. Let me
present before you the Annual Report 2015-16 stating the Company’s performance during the year.

Your Directors are happy to state that your Company witnessed exciting growth during the first full year of its
operation. HITES has recorded notable progress in all fields.

Registered a commendable Turnover of ¥1953.81 lakhs during 2015-16

Profit before tax increased to ¥174.97 lakhs in 2015-16, compared to loss of ¥1.88 lakhs in 2014-15.
Profit after tax increased to ¥116.45 lakhs in 2015-16,compared to loss of ¥1.88 lakhs in 2014-15
Net Worth has grown from ¥3.11 lakhs in 2014-15 to %77.65 lakhs in 2015-16.

Ministry of Health & Family Welfare (MoHFW), Government of India has notified your company as its
“Executing Agency” during November 2015.

Your Company has bagged the following projects during 2015-16:

Upgradation of 12 Government Medical Colleges under PMSSY Phase Il (X 960Cr)

UN Mehta Institute of Cardiology and Research Centre, Ahmedabad, Gujarat engaged HITES for
setting up 500 Bedded Cardiac Hospital at Gujarat (X300Cr)

JIPMER-II off-site campus at Karikkal (X300Cr)
CDSCO Laboratory at New Delhi (3140Cr)

Chemical, Biomedical, Radiological and Nuclear (CBRN) Medical Management Centre at Safdurjung
(X70Cr)

CDSCO office at Chennai (20Cr)
Pre Investment activities of AIIMS Bathinda, Punjab (R15Cr)

We are happy to inform that your company has made a global entry during this year. Your company has
been appointed as Project Management Consultant (PMC) for Strengthening of Health System in Republic of
Guinea under line of credit funding by Government of India (approx. ¥ 250Cr)

During this year, your Company has entered into Medical Equipment Maintenance business. Government of
Mizoram has appointed your Company to take up the maintenance of medical equipment in the entire state
of Mizoram (X5Cr/ annum)

Thanking you.

R.P. Khandelwal
Chairman, HLL Infra Tech Services limited
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. TEgayd/Ags/I-152(T=)/16 13 3rT, 2016

AT

TAgERT ga1 & SRl & 6 FrefaReq o faea & oy vavend swics 9diad fifics & IRRYRST &l 2
g 91 AMI 6% HU F USidpd BT, Taiavd wad, IorRT, feasayrd - 695012 # gear, 07 fder
2016 gaed 10.30 g @I AT Bl ST |

AT BT
1. 31 A/ 2016 &I ¥ gY a9 & oy oikan qiiferd fa<ia faawor, freere, wifafes o wiael of Rac &
AT YRT (A & T o) & FRi=e vd 7ererar wigd @ fewoft &R R &= &R siffer a=m |

2. 319, 2016 & 99 o< a9 & forg doet & gfdadt SRR R amvier eifa &= |

3. @y 2016-17 & oY Huil & AfAEF oRATURIeTd] B <3 UIRSIS T B & oy Fewr #ea &1 wegd
BHRAT |

fr=ferRad Tebeul o1 AR Wehed & U § FINEH P A1 T AMYT & 977 fooR o1 iR I awsm
ST ar 9TlRd BT |

“Hereu forar Sirar € 6 doet a1fiferas, 2013 @) g1 142(1) @5t 3men & 1R # 99 2016-17 & forg o
P IRT & FRIFE 3R 78T damNied gR1 g Aifdfte damalead & aiRsfie T9 =+ & oy dus
& e desd @I YagarT wifegd fmar e g 1

IS F ARATAR
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No.HLL/CS/III-152(h)/16 13" August, 2016

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 2" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of HLL Infra Tech Services
Ltd. will be held on Wednesday, the 7" September, 2016, at 10.30 a.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company: HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram — 695 012 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March 2016 along with
the Report of the Directors, Statutory Auditors together with comments of the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India (C&AG).

To declare dividend on the equity shares of the Company for the financial year ended 31t March 2016.

To authorize the Board of Directors to fix remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for the year 2016-17.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification as an
ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the requirement of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to fix the remuneration to the Statutory
Auditors as and when appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the year 2016-17".

By the order of the Board

S. N Sathu
Director & Chief Executive Officer
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fewfort:

1. 9% H 9N o R HAGH B & [l 8HIR AaR BI, W1 o 3R 1G9 H G & g9 dIc A &
foU Usp Wit 1 FRgRp B= @1 JeR & IR U Uil SUl & Fed B & S’d 78] © | difeqa
BI, I T JuTdl B DI 3R, 986 URY BN F HH W FH 48 G0 Ugel HU & Yolipd dRIAT H ol
BT MY |

2. HUr afafeE, 2013 @t a7 139(5) & SIERV H, WBRI HU & Gifdfdd d@HRiadl B WRd &
iz gd He1 eiaradierd (M & TSl ) gR1 g f6g 7 €1 o afefE, 2013 @) gy 142(1) &
AR, TAWRIED] & IIRSHS HU gRT dYEH MR 986 H T [6A1 SMT & A7 UH & A d1fid
AT 48 H Sl MEiRd dR Addl § | faxia af 2016-17 & forg wifafs oramadiest @l ot a
At & T St g frges fvar o # 1 facfir 9 2016-17 & foq duet & wifafde oramadiera! & aiksifie
R R BT 3R e Hed Bl WIfdpd B & U ATavdd Adhed eIl & qHeT T AT § S1F B!
At & T S grT Frgfn @t ol 2

Jar A
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Notes:

To

2F HITES

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and on
a poll to vote instead of himself/herself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Proxies, in order to be valid and effective, must be lodged with the registered office of the company

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Pursuant to Section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Statutory Auditors of a Government
Company are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG). In terms of Section
142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration of auditors has to be fixed by the Company
in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in Annual General Meeting may
determine. The Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2016-17 are yet to be appointed by the
C&AG. Necessary resolution has been placed before the Members for authorising the Board of
Directors to fix up the remuneration to the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year

2016-17 as and when the appointment is made by the C&AG.

The Shareholders
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RRYRSDI & forg el @t R

31U U F Freere Ao ol W W, g9 iy a¥ 2015-16 & forq eiamaifeérd fa<her faavor & wrer-arer smaas!

U B gt arfiie R 097 oo § gt 2

1.

IERIEASINNTRE L ICE

ATl BT ST PRI & AGAR B T AT [IbTd, GfIem Fae, U907 WRERIET AR Hdg darsii, 39
&3 # AR & forg WY SIS g8t ¥ 8 S & foU vegeavd dswaeR fafiics @ va gt wnfiradredt
FHTE SOl & w9 § X.5,00,000 B g&<T Yol &b A1S bl Bl 3 e, 2014 B FEIfAE fHar T B | S
T & U 98 & SR, 9 A1e] RIS Bifeet duet & M # Jdfid fHy v o, St i o S
T foan T B | gafery, et 3 Fae Felens 9 & o U9 ST I o) A B

frsel A & TS [AaR & Are-ar a9 2015-16 & forg i faveyor @) g faeiyard e e € -

3 ol H
®) ®)
5y 2015-16 2014-15
RATIRT 1953 81 -
PR P Ul oA¥ 174 97 (1.88)
PR P I8 Y 116 .46 (1.88)
RS RSIRIN] 34 94 -
raet qou 77 66 3.11
2. v
ARRYRD] DI AfDHTH STagas] & RIgGI DI AT o 3, AUD e I5 A &l gad Yol IR 698.76%
SR YR A b YA B RAEIRY PR F U g € S X.34.94 ARI (PR P a8 A1 30%) & | I8 DUl
& fog 7d @) 99 & 5 TEcy IoRa IUH IR W UG U AT H & AT HT I A |
3. faomM, R ok Sew
fas=
BISCH Pl TATAR R Yo aled Aaell & qeas A fdag WR Pl TRy e Gaemsi I RAMUd $R AR g1
G H AP A3 Bl UHI HIATAT T YRIaR Farferd FHIEN USTdl 9 ST 2 |
e
ST R FA @1 &R, amuast bt 1 e free YEifed e @
g, Frio, gk oiR i sde=, waor, e gdem ok ar-Afsae goifraRk & &3 4 darg
J&TT pYAT|
o U AARI 3R IRISTIS B FHI W TIET YRS HRb AU TED| Bl A< |
SLED)
* AR WESD & ¥ & Y TaER R oI HaEHH W eI bfad |
* BUR IUR & G4 USQAl & Y A<l &b wU A (TS, SAMERT 3R ATGAIRIGd B el < iR 54
HR Fwred ofR fqard ) e dedrerds ddei &I gerdr o1l
*  TPHIGd BM BT AIEIA I S8l GAR HHATRET BT Iod ddb-a! BIeTel [AHRIT B Fhd © MR THTERYT
aRUTE ETRTS PR Fhd o |
4. fywesT weften :

3 feers Wed dEd § & et Huet 3 om Ao & WM R a9 & SR S| gfyg ot §1 'Sy
Wl &7 A SeorEH it S @ g |

* ¥ 2015-16 & SR T1953 81 &G & WRIE-1T SURTE Gof fhaT 1T |
* IR P Yd AW 2014-15 & 1.88 &g & JHEM HI g1 4 2015-16 # 17497 @ &1 glg @l 2|
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, | am pleased to present the second Annual Report
of your Company along with Audited Financial Statements for the financial year 2015-16.

1. Financial summary/performance
The Company was incorporated on 3 April 2014 with a paid up capital of ¥ 5,00,000/-, as a wholly owned
subsidiary of HLL Lifecare Limited to carry on the business of providing services viz., Infrastructure
Development, Facilities Management, Procurement Consultancy and allied services, foreseeing the
enormous scope for business in these segments.During the first year of its operation, all ongoing projects
were managed in the name of the holding company,as such no revenue was generated. Therefore, the
Company started generating revenue only from the year under review.
The Highlights of financial analysis for the year 2015-16 along with the comparative statement of
previous year are summarised below:
Figures in % Lakhs
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Turnover 1953.81 -
Profit before Tax 174.97 (1.88)
Profit after Tax 116.46 (1.88)
Proposed Dividend 34.94 -
Net Worth. 77.66 3.11
2. Dividend
Having recognized the principle of maximum accountability to the Shareholders, your Directors are pleased
to recommend the payment of Dividend @ 698.76% on the paid up capital of 5 lakhs which amounts to
334.94 Lakhs (30% Profit after tax). It is a matter of pride for the Company that HITES shall pay Dividend
in its first year itself on generating the revenue.
3. Vision, Mission and Objectives
Vision
HITES to be a professionally driven solution provider offering comprehensive services in setting up and
maintaining world class healthcare facilities through innovation and value added services.
Mission
In order to accomplish the vision, your Company has outlined the following Mission:
To provide servicesinthe area of Designing, Planning, Project & Construction Management, Procurement,
Facility Management and Bio-Medical Engineering
» To delight our Customers by offering quality services and timely execution of projects.
Objectives
. To focus on innovation and value addition to benefit our customer
. Promote integrity, honesty and professionalism as key elements of all aspects of our business thus
fostering long-term relationships based on performance and trust.
. Create a unified work environment where our employees can develop high technical skills and
accomplish extraordinary results.
4. Performance Review:

Your Directors are happy to state that your Company witnessed exciting growth during the first full year
of its operation. HITES has recorded notable progress in all fields

. Registered a commendable Turnover of ¥1953.81 lakhs during 2015-16
. Profit before tax increased to ¥174.97 lakhs in 2015-16,compared to loss of %1.88 lakhs in 2014-15
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* IR & de v 2014-15 F T1.88 TG & JHA B! gorl § 2015-16 § I116.45 g &I ghyg Bl 2
* 2014-15 ¥ fgeT Heu 3.1 &g ¥ affq ®xeb 2015-16 # I77.65 @@ O el ¢ |

WReY U4 URAR HedTvT HATST (THIATYAUHSI]), HRA ARBR - 7daR 2015 & SR U ‘e goidr
& WY H IS HU DI ARG fa |

TP e |y RUC oxd € fb 2015-16 & SR MUl byt 1 fr=faRad aRaren gy &) €

o HUATHATHATE & IR TROT & d8d 12 RGN AfSHA Bleioll BT ST (3960 HRTS)

* Y UF HEA SRICC 3% dlfsdlde Us Red Hex, AedarErs, IoR § 500 SRR arel sRydrer wemfid
PR & oY (300 HRI€) BTgCH Bl SR T 2 |

o FHRFHA H TR - Il 3ifh - Age H79d (300 FRrs)

o 3 fcell # HIRIUHHIST TR (3140 HRI€)

*  FHEISH H MRS, 919 e, MSardifred 3R avA] (HdieiRyA) afsda udad bs (70 w-s)
o s H ASiwaRfien erfe (20 wRIS)

o Red AR IYfae TR wicsT, 4o & gd faer wifafaffar (156 ars)

B9 98N gfud oxd © 6 39 a9 & SRM AUs! duel 7 Ueh dffae ufafe gl 81 suat dul Bl AR

AXBR §RT hfee M@0 (71 w1 ¥250 FRrs) & A Rl TURTST § Ted JoTTell 1 ASIqd & & o1y
g Fdee RRieTar (Foawl) & w9 # g fear @ 21

S A & SR D! Hu 7 FAfPear IuaR0 I@-I3@E SRR H 749 a1 2| HeReT wReR 7 feiRa
P I I H AT IUPRON & EREE PH IR $ 17 (X5 FRIe/ a¥) Mud! dul dl s a2

5. I &t HWEETg iR SR SIS -
TTRRRET &1 H (ST UG RISMR &1 & AFcl § 9Rd & qa¥ 98 &3l § U a1 & | WReaRen @4 o
IMETASTH g B © | TE TN T, I=d uraiare] TReIRe JfIensii & oIy o ugd iR @tk w@eed
3R Teedl B SIFReddl & HRUT & | @RI 491 & Afdd A 31fde gaer @ReaRen & @d # gig o & foy
AEE B B | T8 Rl M aut # 3R AT B9 @ 9HIaAT B | onfYe i aeiR # SR garsit at wlied
BT &l A gfg PR © | AYUT AR TIRIRET I9R o $100 e 7eg &1 2 ofik 2020 d& Jud $280
oo T® 9 B UM PNl 8 | 9RA ARPR - AR FWRIRETT IEFT Bl gerar a7 & forg fafte veqy «f
g, faeva: Fd gote 2016-17 7 At Rl sruarel # I STafaiad Aarsi &1 YReeld, <9 ) 7 Afsda
TCRI B WRITIT, ITTHAT ST AR AT &b GFoIdxvl NS ST Taer=ii &1 =yon & 1Y 2
TRPR < $ i 9T & TRF 1T B B ufhar § 2 3R gofe 9oy 2015-16 & SR 31, feamere wew,
S HEIR, ToTe, Aferg ok f9gR # ugel € &R 6 97 TR @l ’IY0 &1 2 | Y@ U Bl Ugel B 4o
¥ iRge IR Yfd= SR & qd fder fafafer srdfeq o mi @ iR ST aut & SR SR 3t
TR MU PR B SHIE & |

TUEUH, HRA ARPR JFAM RN T 8 b $90 SIRET BRiHH & folg @ I400 RIS 153! Bl iR
2T ST 8T | WRT AR 59 BRISH & TeH F R A IA1 I8 SRYATAl, IU Pal, TAfd wWReg bl
AMETRIS TR $ai, A DI AT BT ST | 157 BT AT WAfies & bal | KTer smemia o< sruarai
I& At fafredr Suall & folg va enme Wa-3Emd HrisH URY B & forg et 71 2|

IS HUN =T T H WXBR & Idel Nl & A1, WRT &l qava] fadrd iR dAag &5 o yare
PR Bl B, ADT U A gul H | &5 H e 9em @ gemen $xdl 2
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. Profit after tax increased to ¥116.45 lakhs in 2015-16,compared to loss of ¥1.88 lakhs in 2014-15
. Net Worth has grown from %3.11 lakhs in 2014-15 to ¥77.65 lakhs in 2015 - 16

Ministry of Health & Family Welfare (MoHFW), Government of India has notified your company as its
“Executing Agency” during November 2015.

Your Directors are pleased to report that your Company has bagged the following projects during
2015-16:

. Upgradation of 12 Government Medical Colleges under PMSSY Phase Ill (3960 Cr)

. UN Mehta Institute of Cardiology and Research Centre, Ahmedabad, Gujarat engaged HITES for
setting up 500 Bedded Cardiac Hospital at Gujarat (300 Cr)

. JIPMER-II off-site campus at Karikkal (X300 Cr)
. CDSCO Laboratory at New Delhi (3140 Cr)

. Chemical, Biomedical, Radiological and Nuclear (CBRN) Medical Management Centre at
Safdurjung (70 Cr)

. CDSCO office at Chennai (320 Cr)
. Pre Investment activities of AIIMS Bathinda, Punjab (315 Cr)

We are happy to inform that your company has made a global entry during this year. Your company
has been appointed as Project Management Consultant (PMC) for strengthening of Health System in
Republic of Guinea under line of credit funding by Government of India (approx. 3250 Cr)

During this year your Company has entered into Medical Equipment Maintenance business. Government
of Mizoram has appointed your Company to take up the maintenance of medical equipment in the entire
state of Mizoram (I5Cr/ annum)

Future prospects and industry outlook:

Health care sector has become one of the India’s largest sector — both in terms of revenue and
employment. There has been tremendous increase in healthcare expenditure. This is due to rising
incomes, easier access to high quality health care facilities and greater awareness of personal health
and hygiene. Greater penetration of health insurance aided the rise in health care spending. This trend is
likely to intensify further in coming years. Economic prosperity is driving the improvement in affordability
for generic drugs in the market. The overall Indian health care market presently is worth U.S. $ 100
billion and expected to grow to U.S. $ 280 billion by 2020. Government of India has taken various
initiative to promote Indian healthcare Industries especially in the Union budget 2016-17 announced the
provisions like introduction of National Dialysis services in all District Hospitals, setting up of number of
Medical Stores across the Country, strengthening of Pradhan Mantri Jan Aushadhi Yojna etc.

The Government is in the process of setting up AIIMS in all parts of the country and has already
announced 6 more new AlIMS during Budget Speech 2015-16 one each in Assam, Himachal Pradesh,
Jammu & Kashmir, Punjab, Tamil Nadu and Bihar. Your Company has already been allotted the pre
investment activities of AIIMS at Punjab and is expected to tap some more AIIMS during the coming
years.

NHM, GOl is said to have estimated that, approximately 400 crore will have to be disbursed to states
for this maintenance program. GOI will be assisting the entire State run hospitals, Sub Centres, PHCs,
CHCs, etc through this Program. States have been asked to initiate a comprehensive maintenance
program for all medical equipment from rural primary care centres to district-based large hospitals.

As your Company is primarily operating in healthcare infrastructure development and allied field, with
the government favorable policies, your Company is expected to increase the performance in all fields
in the coming years.
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[HSH S99 i
IS SIS Tgel IR Adeih Ied AurT (SH1E), 9RA TRGR & A1l FHI S99 (THIAR]) TG B &b

TR B S 2 | UHSIR 8 AIC AR TR PRIGR! AR @ 3 a3 @t 73 off 9 g18cy yared ol
3R a9 2016-17 & forw fware v #=ar 2|

it v siR RIE A afiw AT At ad S s d g Foi A e Rufa &
guIfed B TR Il Pis Il gRad= SR ufoegarnl

=9 focitg faaRor oiR RUiE & aRikg 9 Fdfa i a9 & ofd & 4 H g3 due @l faxiia fRafa &1 gwifad
B Vg Ppis I It aRad= @ik ufdagar =81 2|

BRI Ger R iR ufarsy § dusit & weIrer & g9ifaa e a1 sreradl ar sifdeRil gRT gk
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MOQOU Evaluation

Your Company propose to submit Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE), Govt. of India for the first time. The MoU targets was broadly fixed taking into account
the business environment in which HITES is operating and performance anticipated for the year 2016-
17.

Material changes and commitment, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the
date of the report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of this report.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.

Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption:

Your Company is fully concerned regarding its responsibility for environmental protection, energy
conservation and technology absorption. As the company is not in the manufacturing process, there
is no significant consumption of energy in its operations. However, your Company is making all out
efforts to conserve energy by monitoring energy cost and periodically reviews the consumption of
energy in all offices and projects. It also takes appropriate steps to reduce the consumption through
efficiency in usage and timely maintenance / installation/ upgradation of energy saving devices such
as replacing the light fittings with low consumption LED lights etc. In order to cope up with the
developments, proper forecasting and timely absorption of new technology and innovation would be
inevitable. Employees of the company at various levels are sponsored for advanced level Training
programs, Seminars and Conferences etc. for development of Technical Knowhow.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo
During the year under review, there were no foreign exchange earnings or outflow.
Risk Management Policy

Your Company believe that Risk management and internal control are fundamentals for the effective
Corporate Governance and the development of sustainable business. HITES has a robust process to
identify key risks and action plans that can mitigate various risks in the Organization.

Since all business segments currently operated by your Company were earlier run as separate divisions
of the holding company, the Risk Management Policy and supporting frame work of Risk Mitigation Plan
were also currently being covered under the policy of the holding company.

In terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, being a newly incorporated Company, your Company
shall develop the Risk Management Policy in due course.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review; hence the said provision is not applicable.

Deposits:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Statutory Auditors

M/s. AAAM & Co., Chartered Accountants, C-201, Flex Apartments, Block No. C-58/22, Sector-62,
Noida, U.P. — 201301 were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2015-16 by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013.The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
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15. Directors

During the year, the Government have nominated Smt. Vijaya Srivasta, IAS Addl. Secretary & Financial
Advisor and Shri. Sunil Sharma, Joint Secretary as Government Nominee Directors on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. 7" May 2015 and 4" Nov, 2015 in place of Shri. Gautam Guha and Shri. Sundeep K
Nayak respectively.

Dr. M. Ayyappan, Chariman, Shri.R. P. Khandelwal Director, Shri.K. Mohandas, Independent Director,
Shri. Sanjiv Kapoor, Independent Director, and Shri. S.N Sathu Director and CEO continued to hold their
post in the Company throughout the year.

The Board of Directors places on record their deep appreciation of the valuable services rendered by
the outgoing Directors.

16. Board meetings:

Three meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year- on 15.06.2015, 13.10.2015 and
23.02.2016.

The details as to the attendance of the Directors in the Board meeting and the number of other Directorship
and committee membership, chairmanship as on 31/03/2016 are as follows:

Attendance in Number of Number of Committee
Name of the Director Category Boa:jdu:?:gtmg Directorship in (including HITES)
2015-16 other companies | pemper | Chairman
Dr. M. Ayyappan Chairman 8 5 - -
Shri R.P. Khandelwal | Director 3 4 4 -
Shri K. Mohandas In_dependent 1 5 4 1
Director.
Shri Sanjiv Kapoor In_dependent 3 5 5 -
Director
Smt. Vijaya Government 3 3 3 )
Srivasatava Nominee Director
Shri. Sunil Sharma Govgrnmer!t 1 - - -
Nominee Director
Shri. S.N Sathu CEO & Director 3 = = 3

17. Audit Committee

The Constitution of Audit committee in your Company is in conformation with the requirement of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Committee act as a link between the management, statutory
and internal Auditors and the Board of Directors.The Audit Committee comprises of Independent
Directors viz., Shri. K.Mohandas, Chairman and Shri. Sanjiv Kapoor and Shri R.P. Khandelwal as other
Members.

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee:

i) The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;

i)  Review and monitor the auditor’'s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

iii)  Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

iv)  Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
v)  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

vi)  Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

vii)  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
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Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

Overseeing of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending to the Board the fixation of audit fees.
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be incorporated
in the Board’s report in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

e. Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements;

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of internal auditors and adequacy of the internal
control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure,
coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors and/or auditors on any significant findings and follow up there
on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors/agencies into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of
a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

xxvii) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture

holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

xxviii)  To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism.

XXiX)

To review the follow up action on the audit observations of the C&AG audit.
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xxx)  To review the follow up action taken on the recommendations of Committee on Public
Undertakings (COPU) of the Parliament.

xxxi)  Provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditor, internal auditor
and the Board of Directors.

xxxii) Review all related party transactions in the company. For this purpose, the Audit Committee
may designate a member who shall be responsible for reviewing related party transactions.

xxxiii) Review with the independent auditor the co-ordination of audit efforts to assure completeness
of coverage, reduction of redundant efforts, and the effective use of all audit resources.

xxxiv) Consider and review the following with the independent auditor and the management:
- The adequacy of internal controls including computerized information system controls and
security, and
- Related findings and recommendations of the independent auditor and internal auditor,
together with the management responses.

Xxxv) Consider and review the following with the management, internal auditor and the independent
auditor:
- Significant findings during the year, including the status of previous audit recommendations
- Any difficulties encountered during audit work including any restrictions on the scope of
activities or access to required information.

xxxvi) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors

confirm that:

(@) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period,

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Personnel

HITES has always considered the manpower as one of the greatest assets of the Organization. Your

Company beliefs that the motivated employees can always contribute work towards the growth of the

Organization. HITES has sound recruitment policy and comprehensive training system and there is an

excellent environment to learn. The manpower of your Company as on 31/03/2016 is 111.

The Company is in the process of developing its own manpower strength. During the year under review,

HITES has been continuously striving for congenial work culture. The Company has maintained cordial

human relations and there has been no occasion of employees unrest or any other incident.

Particulars of Employees

During the year under review, no employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of

the sum prescribed under the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014.
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Disclosure under sexual harassment at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) act,
2013

The Company has in place of Anti-harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All the
employees are covered under the Policy. There was no complaint received from any employee during
the Financial Year 2015-16.

Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is a commitment which aims to attain highest importance to transparency,
control, accountability and equity in all facets of its operation. HITES adopts the best practices of the
Corporate Governance in order to improve the goodwill as well as competitive edge in the fast growing
Health Sector. Your Company always ensures the adoption of good ethics and good business sense.
During the year under review the Company has adopted Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE).

Corporate Social responsibility (CSR)

Your Company is committed to conduct business in a socially, economically and environmentally
responsible and sustainable manner, which enables the creation and distribution of wealth for the
betterment of all its stakeholders, internal as well as external, through the implementation and integration
of ethical systems and sustainable management practices. As per the Companies Act, though the
provisions of CSR is not applicable to HITES, as a goodwill gesture and also in accordance with DPE
guidelines the Company is committed to perusing initiatives relating to CSR activities. Accordingly, a
provision of ¥1,73,088/- has been provided in the Accounts for the year 2015-16 towards CSR fund.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual return is Annexed as Annexure 1.

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received necessary declaration from independent directors under section 149 (7) of
the Companies Act, 2013 that they meets the criteria of independence laid down in section 149 (6) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Related party transactions

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with Promoters, Key
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the
Company at large. All related party transactions entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course
of business and were on an arm’s length basis, particulars of contracts/arrangements/transactions made
with related parties pursuant to section 188(1) of the Companies Act 2013 in the prescribed form AOC-2
is appended as annexure Il which forms part of this report.
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Your Directors would like to place on record their sincere appreciation for the support and co-operation

received from the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare and other Ministries of Government of India and
banks.

Directors wish to express their gratitude to the valued Clients and the parent company — HLL Lifecare
Limited during the year under review for their trust, support and reposing confidence on the Company.
The Board also take this opportunity to express their thanks for the valuable contribution made by the
outgoing Directors during their tenure on the Board of the Company. Your Directors also wish to place
on record their appreciation for the continued and dedicated hard work and efforts of every employees
of the Company and expect the same in the coming years also.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Dr. M. Ayyappan
DIN: 00117374
Chairman

Date : 26.05.2016
Place : New Delhi
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Annexure 1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31t March, 2016
of
HLL INFRA-TECH SERVICES LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

l. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i)  CIN: U45200KL2014GO0I036617
i)  Registration Date : 03/04/2014
iii)  Name of the Company: HLL INFRA-TECH SERVICES LIMITED
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company : Government Company
v)  Address of the Registered Office and contact details :
HLL Bhavan, Poojapura, Trivandrum, Kerala - 695012

vi)  Whether listed company :
NO

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any :
N/A

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. NEmD an o LEeaEr NIC Code of the % to total turnover
of main products / -
No. . Product/service of the company
services

1. Construction, Infrastructural services, 99.99

procurement management
lll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
S. | Name and CIN/GLN Holding/ S;’ggs Applicable
NO | address of the company Subsidiary/ held Section
Associate

HLL Lifecare Limited 8

1. (Holding Company) U25193KL1966G0I11002621 Holding 100% 2(46)
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of %

the year%

Change

Demat

Physical | Total
S

% of
Total

hares

Demat

Physical

Total

during
the
year

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters
(2) Indian

(a) Individual/HUF

(b) Central Govt

(c) State Govt (s)

(d) Bodies Corp.

(e) Banks /FI

(f) Any Other (PSE AND
ITS NOMINEE)

Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign

(a) NRlIs - Individuals
(b) Other — Individuals
(c) Bodies Corp.

(d) Banks / FI

(e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =

AL+AE)

100 100
49,900 | 49,900

Nil Nil

50,000 | 50,000

0.2

99.8%

Nil

100%

100
49,900

Nil

50,000

49,900

50,000

100 0.2 NIL
99.8% NIL

Nil Nil

100%

39

Annual Report 2015-2016




2F HITES

(i)3r =

2. iR verd

(71) 3 (I o)
Su-pd (@) (2) -
EEISIERIRED
R () (2) : 50,000 50000 100% 50,000| 50000| 100%
(@)(1)E(@)(2)

) SR Td U S
AR & fou fRer®s
ERT W Y AR

50.000 50.000( 100% 50,000| 50,000 100%
Pl AN (B+T+T)

¥ Raré 2015-16 40



2F HITES

B. Public
Shareholding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

1. Institutions

(a) Mutual Funds

(b) Banks / FI

(c) Central Govt

(d) State Govt(s)

(e) Venture Capital
Funds

(f) Insurance
Companies

(9) FlIs

(h) Foreign Venture
Capital
Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(i) Others

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions

(a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

(ii) Overseas

(b) Individuals

(@) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
T 1 lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in excess
of ¥ 1 lakh Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

50,000 | 50,000 | 100% 50,000 | 50,000 | 100%
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C 50,000 | 50,000 | 100% 50,000 | 50,000 | 100%
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(i) Shareholding of Promoters

% change
Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the In share
of the year year holding
during
Sl Shareholder’s the year
N N [)
° ame t/g tg: %Pc|>(fe§hea(;e/s % of % of Shares
No. of Shares encun?bered No. of total Pledged /
Shares of the fo total Shares | Shares | encumbered
SO - of the to total
pany company shares
HLL Lifecare
1. |Limited, represented | 49,900 99.8 - 49,900 99.8 - NIL
by CMD
Shri. R.P.
2. | Khandelwal, 100 0.2 - 100 0.2 - NIL
Nominee of HLL
(iif) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning during the year
of the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares | shares of the | shares shares of
company the company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / NIL
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
Year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g.allotment/transfer/bonus/sweatequity etc):
3 | At the end of the year
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Sl. For Each of the Top
No. 10 Shareholders % of total % of total
No. of shares shetlrr](zs o s,,\:g rg; shares of
company the company
1 |Atthe beginning ofthe year
HLL Lifecare Limited, represented by CMD 49,900 09.8 49,900 098
Shri R.P. Khandelwal, Nominee of HLL 100 0.2 100 0.2
2 Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding NIL NIL NIL NIL
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
3 | At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, ifSeparated during theyear)
HLL Lifecare Limited, represented by CMD 49,900 99.8 49,900 99.8
Shri. R.P. Khandelwal, Nominee of HLL 100 0.2 100 0.2

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
Sl. . of the year during the year
N For each of the Directors and KMP
0. % of total % of total
No. of shares | shares of the | No. of shares shares of
company the company
At the beginning of
the year
1
Shri R.P. Khandelwal, Nominee of HLL 100 0.2 100 0.2
Date wise Increase / NIL NIL NIL NIL
Decrease in Share holding during the
> year specifying thereasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the end ofthe year
3 | Shri R.P. Khandelwal, Nominee of HLL 0 o 0 o2
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning NIL NIL NIL NIL
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during NIL NIL NIL NIL
the financial year

+ Addition

* Reduction

Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the NIL NIL NIL NIL
end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

,\il)'_ Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager A-rl;?ct)ﬁlnt

1. Gross salary
(@) Salary as per provisions contained in section
(b) 1\/7a(lt)eOfé?e pl)g(;glrj?;tfeasx %3;191671(2) Income-tax Act, I I ML I
(c) I%?ofsfﬁs in lieu of salary under
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity
. Commission
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No Amount

Zinlacs
1 Independent Directors NIL NIL

* Fee for attending board/committee meetings
» Commission
* Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

» Commission

* Others, please specify

Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Key Managerial Personnel

Sl. ) . Zin lacs
Particulars of Remuneration
No. CEO Company CFO | Total
Secretary
1 |Gross salary 30.00 NIL 18.92 | 48.92

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock Option

3 | Sweat Equity

4 | Commission NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 |Others, please specify

Total 30.00 18.92 | 48.92
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Details of Authority '?%)g:l
Section of the Brief Penalty / [RD/ if an '
Type Companies Act Description Punishment/ NCLT/ ( ivg
Compounding COURT] Degtails)
fees imposed
A.COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Form No. AOC-2

Annexure 2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2016,
which were not on arm’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

The details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions on arm’s length basis for the year ended
31t March 2016 are as follows:

Name (s) of the Nature of Duration of Salient terms | Date of Board Amount
related contract/ contract/ including the | approval, if paid as
Party & Nature of arrangements / arrangements / value, if any any advance, if
relationship transactions transactions R in lakhs) any
HLL Lifecare Ltd - Consultancy/ NA 1,101.68 26/05/2016 Nil
Holding Company Management fee
HLL Lifecare Ltd - Rent NA 63.86 26/05/2016 Nil
Holding Company
HLL Lifecare Ltd - Investment in NA 5.00 26/05/2016 Nil
Holding Company shares
HLL Lifecare Ltd - Other liabilities NA 413.26 26/05/2016 Nil
Holding Company
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
DR. M. AYYAPPAN
DIN: 00117374
CHAIRMAN
Date  :26.05.2016
Place : New Delhi
53 Annual Report 2015-2016



2F HITES

T T T T QUS ol

|G AWTHR
@A Eaesi ot R
A9 AT e waraw fafies & wewl &t
s fadia v w Rard
1. &M A99 TOUand ShRee warew fafies, ‘o’ & derd wWeered fadi faavor @ e @ 2,

R 31 A/, 2016 T & Joid UF, o9 Ud 81 & fqaRv1, FH< S99 ¥ & folg el yare faavor iR defe
gl il Ud o IRt s GaT ST AR 1 § |

WS ORI faerur & fou udy &1 SaReRd

2.

BUl b Faws Hed S e ARy fqavvr &I Gl & g | ol rem, 2013 IR @ arT
134(5) # fafée Aval & foy STReRY 7, ST Sl (o) e, 2014 (e SN & 99 7 & 4 afea
ARE B aRT 133 & 37efe e oRaid AFel Afzd 4R § AMR ®0 A Wihd ddid gl &
AR Hu & foeig fRaf, fociia Freares vd Tadl yare & 921 &R et o <a1 © 1 59 SRarid 9 Hu
B IRAIRTT B GReT B & {7 3R GrEmest gd o= ST rafadmall &l e qoi1 Idl o & forg srerfrm
P WYl & FTAR AT Il feial BT SReTvT; Sfd oigie ™l &1 =9 gd wainT; Sfa vd fadegot
ol gd SrgA™ a9 SR AR faaRoT & GaRY SR IRGAARUT BTy T dEie f¥elkdl @ dihar gd
Ayeiar GAREd S B R YHE ST A Fare BR I8 A AiaRe ki FRiEv & farg, s iR
STRETVT e €, S el ofR e R < § SR diames] a1 FJfe & HRor Wifie srgenef favor 1 9 g |

SETIRIeTd b SRSl

3.

~

BHRT SARSIRIT 31 TETURIET & MHUR TR 37 ¥l oy fIaxon wR I << &_1 81 89 A SrfSf=aw
P YA, SIGih Td @RI Hd, AR 3R SH¢ 19 9917 U e & W1aem=i & 1 olRaraiet
Rare # enfiyer g oM & forg snufdid AmTell W eae faar ® 3 A9a omer oxd € & &9 Afae smetei &1
UTT BN 3R Tsra faxir fgaror Wiy srgenef faaxon 4 4<h € a1 781 & dae o Iy rary o
B BT AT B o1 g6 e o |

B9 A A @1 grT 143(10) & i fAfFfe oRamuklen & AM®l & AR I@uRiel Jardi | 39 JH s
3YUeTT B & b gH IR YUetall 1 urer B AR iy faavor Wi srgemed fdavol & 4<h & a1 781 &
Hdg 7 AT AT U B BTy IGTIIET Bl AT I1HR a1 v |

crgroien H, faxi fqaxon @l IBH 3R UBSIHRUl & Wy H IEILIe YA MWl B Bl e ufhard
M €1 3 uispard grEree] A1 e & SRl faciiy R & Wi sgeed f[qaRui @ Sied & iR
Afed dERlerd & o @1 FR B g7 ofl T €1 97 SIRe FERui B g9 By, dakiae S
aRFRIRRT # oraraden ufpameil & fEareT 3 @t &R U& wel &R Sfa o @ 8 S & facfia faamor &
TARY | WG SR foig PRI W R Rar 7, offd duel &1 U =0 & fada Ruifé sir gvraemedt
SR O g AR i o7 yoredt € a1 81, W U X7 heh bR B e e b oy e € | oaraNien
H, ggeh ol Al B SuGTHdT BT Yedih 3R HU & Faerdl gRT a1 <l sbal & siifecy o faxia
fqeRoll & AYUT RGBT & Y IRIABIUT & Jedidm Hl e B |

g9 fosary axa € o wsereiq forfiy oo R g9 Ui oRarasletn THTT gHRT oIETuRIeT X1 BT Uh MR o
el g vd S 2

BARI 1Y H TAT BART I<TH DRI TG BH QU 7T WRTHR & AFAR HHIT THIG Bl BIS PR, JaIth T SAAM
foriTar fara—or ST §IRT STUTRIT T <l € 3R WRA H GH WY A Wigd ol dedl & 3%y el vd I
forst < &

¥ Raré 2015-16 54



2F HITES

AAAM&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of M/s HLL Infra Tech Services Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s HLL Infra Tech Services
Limited, “The Company” which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2.

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements, that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there-under. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
controls relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

7.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India;
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in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016;
in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

The entity is a Level | Enterprise being subsidiary of M/s HLL Lifecare Limited as per announcement
by ICAI in respect of applicability of accounting standards hence has not disclosed certain information
pursuant to the exemptions or relaxations given to it and has complied with the accounting standards in
so far as they are applicable to entities falling in Level I.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2016
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section164(2) of the Act.
(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate report in Annexure B.
(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
(i) the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its standalone
financial position;
(i)  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and
(i)  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
ForAAAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 08113C
(CA ATUL AGRAWAL, FCA)
PARTNER
M.No. 077293
Place: NOIDA

Date: 26.05.2016

C-201, Flex Apartments, Block No. C-58/22, Sector - 62, Noida - 201 301 (UP)
Tel: (0120) 2406700, Telefax: (0120) 2406443
email: atul@aaaca.in, Web site: www.aaaca.in
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HLL INFRA TECH SERVICES LIMITED
HLL BHAVAN, POOJAPPURA, TRIVANDRUM, KERALA.

Annexure A to the Auditors Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of the Company for the year ended
on 31 March 2016, We report that:

i)

a) Whether the company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

As the company had not acquired any Fixed
Assets during the period under review, there is
no need to maintain such details

b) Whether these fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals;
whether any material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification and if so, whether the same have
been properly dealt with in the books of account;

same as above

c) Whether the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the company. If not, provide
the details thereof;

NA

Whether physical verification of inventory has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management
and whether any material discrepancies were noticed
and if so, whether they have been properly dealt with
in the books of account;

During the year under review the company had
not purchased any inventory, so no physical
verification of Inventory had been done and no
stock register has been maintained

i)

Whether the company has granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. If so,

NO

Whether the terms and conditions of the grant of such
loans are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

NA

Whether the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and whether
the repayments or receipts are regular;

NA

If the amount is overdue, state the total amount
overdue for more than ninety days, and whether
reasonable steps have been taken by the company
for recovery of the principal and interest;

NA

iv)

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security whether provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. If
not, provide the details thereof.

During the period under review the company
has not granted any loan, guarantee and
security granted under section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act
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In case, the company has accepted deposits,
whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable,
have been complied with? If not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated; If an order has been passed
by Company Law Board or National Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any
other tribunal, whether the same has been complied
with or not?

NA

Vi

Whether maintenance of cost records has been
specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
and whether such accounts and records have been
so made and maintained.

NA

vii

(&) Whether the company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last
day of the financial year concerned for a period of
more than six months from the date they became
payable, shall be indicated;

NO

(b) Where dues of income tax or sales tax or service
tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax have not been deposited on account of
any dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum
where dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere
representation to the concerned Department shall not
be treated as a dispute).

NA

viii

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank,
Government or dues to debenture holders? If yes, the
period and the amount of default to be reported (in
case of defaults to banks, financial institutions, and
Government, lender wise details to be provided).

NO

Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) and
term loans were applied for the purposes for which
those are raised. If not, the details together with
delays or default and subsequent rectification, if any,
as may be applicable, be reported,;

NA

Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on
the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year; If yes, the nature
and the amount involved is to be indicated;

NO
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xi

Whether managerial remuneration has been paid or
provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act? If not, state the
amount involved and steps taken by the company for
securing refund of the same;

Yes

Xii

Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the
Net Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to
meet out the liability and whether the Nidhi Company
is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered term
deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet
out the liability;

NA

xiii

Whether all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have Yes
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards;

Xiv

Whether the company has made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under
review and if so, as to whether the requirement of
section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been NA
complied with and the amount raised have been used
for the purposes for which the funds were raised.
If not, provide the details in respect of the amount
involved and nature of non-compliance;

XV

Whether the company has entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with
him and if so, whether the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with;

NA

XVi

Whether the company is required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and if so, whether the registration has been
obtained.

NA

ForAAAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 08113C

(CA ATUL AGRAWAL, FCA)
PARTNER

M.No. 077293

Place: NOIDA
Date: 26.05.2016
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT DATED May 26", 2016 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS Of HLL INFRA TECH SERVICES LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HLL Infra Tech Services Limited as
of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForAAAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 08113C

(CA ATUL AGRAWAL, FCA)
PARTNER
M.NO. 077293

Place: NOIDA
Date: 26.05.2016
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Annexure to the Auditor’'s Report regarding applicability of provisions of Section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

Annexure referred to in our report of the even date to the member of HLL Infra Tech Services Limited
on accounts for the year ended on 315t March 2016.

s Impact on
Directions Action Taken financial
No.
statement
1 If the company has been selected for | The company has not been selected for | Not
disinvestment, a complete status report | disinvestment during the financial year | applicable
in terms of valuation of Assets (including | 2015-16.
intangible assets and land) and Liabilities
(including Committed and general
Reserves) may be examined including the
mode and present stage of disinvestment
process.
2 Please report whether there are any cases | According to information and | Nil
of waiver/ write off of debts/loans/interest | explanations given to us, there are no
etc., if yes, the reasons thereof and the | cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/
amount involved. interest etc.
3 Whether proper records are maintained | The only source of revenue from | Nil
for inventories lying with third parties & | operations of the company is through
assets received as gift from Govt. or other | Management consultancy, so there is
authorities? no inventory laying with the company
during the reporting period.
4. A report on age-wise analysis of pending | As per information and explanations | Nil
legal/ arbitration cases including the | given to us, there is no legal/arbitration
reasons of pendency and existence/ | case is pending as on the date of the
effectiveness of a monitoring mechanism | Balance Sheet.
for expenditure on all legal cases (foreign
and local) may be given.
ForAAAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 08113C
(CA ATUL AGRAWAL, FCA)
PARTNER
M. NO. 077293
Place: NOIDA

Date: 26.05.2016
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Office of the Principal Director of Commercial
Audit & Ex-officio Member Audit Board-1V, New Delhi

No. 428-PDCA/HS/MAB-IV/A/cs/HITES /16-17
Date: 22.07.2016

Confidential
To

The Chairman,

M/s HLL Infra Tech Services Limited,
B-14A, Sector - 62

Noida - 201307

Uttar Pradesh.

Sub : Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the accounts of HLL Infra Tech Services Limited for the year ended 315 March 2016.

Sir,

I am to enclose herewith the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of

India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of HLL Infra Tech
Services Limited for the year ended 31t March 2016.

The receipt of the letter may kindly be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

(Dr. Ashutosh Sharma)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Auit Board-1V
Encl : As above
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,20130ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF HLL INFRA TECH SERVICES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2016.

The preparation of financial statements of HLL Infra Tech Services Limited for the year ended 315 March 2016
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is/are responsible for expressing opinion on
the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been doen by them
vide their Audit Report dated 26.05.2016.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
section 143 (6) (a) of the Act of the financial statements of HLL Infra Tech Service Limited for the year ended
31t March, 2016. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is Imited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and the company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statuory
auditors report.

For and on the behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Dr. Ashutosh Sharma)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex Officio Member, Audit Board-1V

Place : New Delhi
Date : 22.07.2016
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2016

Particulars

Note
No.

As at 31 March 2016
R in lakhs)

As at 31 March 2015
® in lakhs)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital

(b) Reserves and surplus

(c) Money received against share warrants

Share application money pending allotment
Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings

(b) Other long-term liabilities

(c) Long-term provisions

Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings

(b) Trade payables

(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short-term provisions

Advances received for projects held un-
der Trust as per contra

Total

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets

(i) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development
(b) Non-current investments
(c) Long-term loans and advances
(d) Other non-current assets
Current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

5.00
72.66

5.00
(1.88)

77.66

3.12

446.37
294.17
41.93

5.94

782.47

5.94

6,314.49

7,174.62

475.69

9.06

4.99
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(e) Short-term loans and advances 10 382.14 0.07
(f) Other current assets 11 2.25 0.01
(g) Pre-Operative Expences 12 - 3.99
(h) Defferd Tax Asset 13 0.05 -
860.13 9.06
3 Cash and bank balances of projects held 6,314.49 -
under trust as per contra
Total 7,174.62 9.06
Significant Accounting policies
Explanatory notes to Financial statement
ForAAAM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
(CA Atul Agrawal, FCA) (V.S. Solanki) (S.N. Sathu) (R.P. Khandelwal) (Dr. M. Ayyappan)
Partner AVP & CFO Director &

Membership No. 077293 FCA 076627 Chief Executive Officer
DIN. 07210710

New Delhi
Date: 26.05.2016

7

Director

DIN. 00388355

Chairman
DIN. 00117374
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2016

As at 31 March As at 31 March

Particulars '\,'\loc:e 2016 2015
' (R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
1 Revenue from operations (gross) 14 1,953.81 -
Less: Excise duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) 1,953.81 -
2 Other income 15 7.04 -
Total revenue (1+2) 1,960.85 -

4 Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed
(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade

(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and stock-in-trade

(d) Employee benefits expense 16 382.46 0.04
(e) Finance costs
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense

(g) Other expenses 17 1,403.42 1.84

(h) Contract expenses

Total expenses 1,785.88 1.88
5 Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary 174.97 -1.88

items and tax (3-4)
6 Exceptional items (Income/Expenses) - -

7 Profit / (Loss) before tax (5-6) 174.97 -1.88
Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense for current year 58.56 -

(b) Prior year tax adjustment
(c) MAT Credit Entitlement

(d) Deferred tax -0.05 -
58.51 -
9 Profit / (Loss) for the year (7-8) 116.46 -1.88
10 | Earning per share- Basic and Diluted 2.3 232.92 -3.77
(Face value of Rs 10/- share)
Significant Accounting policies 1
Explanatory notes to Financial statement 2
ForAAAM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

(CAAtul Agrawal, FCA) (V.S. Solanki) (S.N. Sathu) (R.P. Khandelwal) (Dr. M. Ayyappan)

Partner AVP & CFO Director &

Membership No. 077293 FCA 076627 Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman
DIN 07210710 DIN 00388355 DIN 00117374

New Delhi

Date: 26.05.2016
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2016

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2016 2015
® in lakhs) (R in lakhs)

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 174.97 (1.88)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Exceptional item for Depreciation

Loss on sale of fixed assets

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Finance costs

Salary of SAP Core Team Capitalized

Interest income

Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back

Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables, loans and advances
Provision for estimated loss on derivatives

Provision for warranty

Provision for estimated losses on onerous contracts

Provision for contingencies

Other non-cash charges (specify)

Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss -

Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 174.97 (1.88)

Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories

Trade receivables

Long-term loans and advances

Short-term loans and advances (382.07) (0.07)
Other current assets 1.75 (3.99)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 440.43
Other current liabilities 294.17 5.94
Short-term provisions

529.26 (0.01)
Cash flow from extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations 529.26 (0.01)
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (58.56) -
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) 470.70 (0.01)

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital Work in Progress
Investments in Fixed Assets
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Sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Advance for Share capital to HBL
Investment in HLL Infratech Services Ltd.
Investment in GAPL

Changes in other non-current assets

Investments in bank deposits (having orginal maturity of more than
twelve months)

Advance for Investment from Govt. of India

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from long-term borrowings

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Net increase / (decrease) in working capital borrowings
Proceeds from other short-term borrowings

Proceeds from issue of share capital

Long-term provisions

Finance cost - Interest paid

Issue Proceeds of Share Application

Dividend paid

Tax on dividend

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 9)
(Refer Note 14)

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents as
defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow State-
ments) included in Note 17

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *
* Comprises:

(a) Cash on hand

(b) Cheques, drafts on hand

(b) Balances with banks

(i) In Deposit account

(ii) In current accounts

(i) In EEFC accounts

= 5.00

- 5.00
470.70 4.99
4.99 -
475.69 4.99
475.69 4.99
475.69 4.99
460.00 =
15.69 4.99
475.69 4.99
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1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method set out in the AS-3 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2) The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped whereever necessary in order to conform to this year’s pre-
sentation.

3) Transactions of project funds held under Trust and balance of Rs.6314.49 Lakhs ( previous year Rs.Nil ) are not
included in the Cashflow.

ForAAAM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

(CA Atul Agrawal, FCA) (V.S. Solanki) (S.N. Sathu) (R.P. Khandelwal)  (Dr. M. Ayyappan)
Partner AVP & CFO Director & Chief Director Chairman
Membership No. 077293 FCA 076627 Executive Officer DIN 00388355 DIN 00117374

DIN 07210710

New Delhi
Date 26.05.2016
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 3 Share capital

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2016 2015
(R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)

Authorised
500,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 50.00 50.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5.00 5.00

Total 5.00 5.00
3.1 Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares
Shares Outstanding as at 1st April 2015/ 1st April 2014 50,000 -
Add:Issued during the year - 50,000
Shares Outstanding as at 31St March 2016/ 31st March 2015 50,000 50,000

3.2 The Company has only one class of equity shares, having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder
is eligible to one vote per share held. the repayment of equity share capital in the event of liquiudation
and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential
amounts, in proportion to their sharehoilding.

3.3 List of Equity shareholders holding more than 5% of the total number of Equity shares issued by the
Company

Name of Shareholder % of Holding % of Holding

HLL Lifecare Limited 100% 100%

Total 100% 100%
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

Particulars 2016 2015
(R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
(a) General reserve
Opening balance -1.88 -
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 72.81 -1.88
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year - -
Closing balance 70.93 -1.88
(b) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund
Opening balance - -
Add: Additions / transfers during the year 1.73 -
Less: Utilisations / transfers during the year - -
Closing balance 1.73 -
(c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance - -
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 116.46 -1.88
Less: Proposed Dividend
Dividends proposed to equity shareholders 34;.94 -
Tax on dividend 6.99 -
Transferred to:
Reserves for CSR Fund 1.73 -
General reserve 72.81 -1.88
Closing balance - -
Total 72.66 -1.88
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 5 Trade payables

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2016 2015
( in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
Trade payables:
for materials, services and expenses
- Micro Small and Medium Enterprises - -
- Others 446.37 5.94
Total 446.37 5.94

Note 6 Other current liabilities

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2016 2015
(R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)

(a) Current maturities of long-term debt

(b) Other payables

(i) Security deposit & EMD 38.15 -

(ii) Payable to Statutory Authority

(a) Vat payable 0.61 -

(b) Service Tax Payable 0.00 -

(c) Other liabilities- TDS & TCS Payable 126.33 -

(iif) Advance from Customers 357 -
(iv) Other Liabilities 125.52

Total 294.17 -
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 7 Short-term provisions

Particulars

As at 31 March
2016
(X in lakhs)

As at 31 March
2015
(X in lakhs)

(a) Provision for employee benefits:

(i) Provision for bonus and incentive

(i) Provision for preformance related pay

(iii) Provision for perks and allowance

(iv) Provision for gratuity

(v) Provision for group EL Premium

Total (A)

(b) Provision - Others:

(i) Provision for proposed equity dividend

34.94

(ii) Provision for tax on proposed dividends

6.99

Total (B)

41.93

Total (A+B)

41.93

Note 8 Trade receivables

Particulars

As at 31 March
2016
(X in lakhs)

As at 31 March
2015
(R in lakhs)

(a)Trade receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding six months from the date
they were due for payment

(i) Secured, considered good

(ilUnsecured, considered good

(b)Trade receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding six months from the date they were
due for payment

(i)Secured, considered good

(iilUnsecured, considered good

(iii)Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables

Total
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

Particulars 2016 2015
(X in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
(A)Balance with banks
(@) (&) In Term deposit accounts with less than 12 months maturity 460.00 -
(b) In Term deposit accounts with more than 12 months maturity
(c) In Term deposit held for margin money for - -
borrowings and guarantee
(ii) In current accounts 15.69 4.99
(iii) In EEFC accounts -
Total (A) 475.69 4.99
Note 10 Short-term loans and advances
As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2016 2015
(R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
(a) Security deposits
Secured, considered good 0.35 -
(b) Loans and advances to employees
Secured, considered good
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances = =
(c) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good - -
(d) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good
(i) Sales Tax Advances / VAT Payable General/ VAT/ST 173.86 0.07
Input Credit
(i) Income tax receivables 207.93 -
(e) Others
Unsecured, considered good - -
ECGC Premium Account
Advance recoverable in cash
Total 382.14 0.07
Note: Short terms loans and advances includes amounts due from Directors
Particulars As at 31 March As at 31 March
2016 2015
(X in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
Directors - -
Other officer of the company - -
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 11 Other current assets

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

Particulars 2016 2015
R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
(a) Accruals
(i) Interest accrued on FDR 2.25 -
Total (A) 2.25 -
(b) Others
(i) Amount receivables from others 0.00 0.01
Total (B) 0.00 0.01
Total (A+B) 2.25 0.01
Note
DETAILS OF INTEREST ACCRUED ON TDR
Particulars Amount in RS. TDR No.
ACCRUED ON TDR FD/01/160025 34,246.57 FD/01/160025
ACCRUED ON TDR FD/01/160026 34,246.57 FD/01/160026
ACCRUED ON TDR FD/01/160073 24,931.50 FD/01/160073
ACCRUED ON TDR FD/01/160074 24,931.50 FD/01/160074
ACCRUED ON TDR FD/01/160100 34,465.75 FD/01/160100
ACCRUED ON TDR FD/01/160101 34,465.75 FD/01/160101
ACCRUED ON TDR FD/01/160102 34,465.75 FD/01/160102
ACCRUED ON TDR FD/01/160103 3,027.39 FD/01/160103
224,780.78

Note 12- Pre Operative Expenses

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

Particulars 2016 2015

(R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
Pre-operative Expenses - 3.99
Total - 3.99
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 13 Deffered Tax Assets

Particulars

As at 31 March
2016
(X in lakhs)

As at 31 March
2015
(X in lakhs)

Deferred tax (liability) / asset

Depreciation

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

Pre operative expenditure (33.06% of 3/5th of Rs 25000)

0.05

V.R.S. Payment

Provision for doubtful debts

Provision for Customs Duty

Provision for Overtime arrear

Provision for Bonus

Others

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

0.05

Net deferred tax (liability) / asset

0.05

Note 14 Revenue from operations

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Sr.No. Particulars 2016 2015
(R in lakhs) R in lakhs)
€) Sale of products - -
(b) Sale of services 1,940.20 -
(c) Other operating revenues 13.61 -
Total 1,953.81 -
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 15 Other income

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

S.No. Particulars 2016 2015
R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
(@) Interest income 6.44 -
(b) Other non operating income 0.60 -
Total 7.04 0.00
Note 16 Employee benefits expense
As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2016 2015
R in lakhs) R in lakhs)
(a) Salaries and incentives 344.87 0.04
(b) Contributions to -
(i) Provident fund 32.66 -
(i) Gratuity fund contributions - -
(iii) Earned Leave Fund 3.02 -
(iv) Contribution to ESI 0.17 -
(c) Staff welfare expenses 1.74 -
Total 382.46 0.04
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 17 Other expenses

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

Particulars 2016 2015
R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)

Advertisement & Publicity & Sales promostion expenses 23.95 -
Power and Fuel Charges 21.98 -
Travelling & Conveyance 7.48 0.58
Consultancy & Service Charges 1,234.74 -
Rent 63.86 -
Printing & Stationery 0.15 0.28
Water charges 0.13 -
Bank Charges 4.74 -
Staff recruitment expenses 0.47 -
Sitting Fees to Directors 0.50 0.20
Training program expenses 1.72 -
Repairs & maintenance -Plant & Machinery 15.12 -
Repairs & maintenance - Buildings 1.39 -
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 0.65 -
Payments to Auditors (Refer Note (i) below) 0.55 0.23
Service charges - Others 2.02 -
Miscellanous Expences 22.46 0.55
Interest/penalty paid 0.15 -
Legal Charges 1.19 -
Guest House Expenses 0.17 -

Total 1,403.42 1.84
Notes i:

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2016 2015
R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)

(i) Payments to the auditors comprises
Statutory Audit fees 0.20 0.23
Tax Audit fees 0.15 -
Internal Audit fee 0.20

Total 0.55 0.23
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 18 Remuneration to Directors

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

Particulars 2016 2015
(R in lakhs) (R in lakhs)
Remuneration to Directors
Salary 27.87 -
P.F. Contribution 1.55 -
Contributory Pension Contribution 0.58 -
Total 30.00 -

Note 19 Contingent Liabilities for the year ended 31.03.2016 (Reffer

ed to in Note 1.11)

Particulars

As at 31 March
2016
R in lakhs)

As at 31 March
2015
® in lakhs)

Contingent liabilities and commitments

Contingent liabilities

(i) Income Tax

(a) Income Tax demands against the Company not acknowledged
as debt and not provided for in respect of which the Company is
in appeal and exclusive of the similar matters in respect of
pending assessments and interest.

(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

(iii) Guarantee

(a) Company’s guarantee for Employees Housing Loan
for Officers

(b) Company’s guarantee for Employees Housing Loan
for others

(iv) Bank Guarantees to Govt. Departments. (Net of Margin
Money)

240.63

(v) Bank Guarantees to others.

(vi) Letter of Credits (net of Margin Money)

Total (A)

240.63

Commitments

(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital
Account and not provided for (Net of advances)

(ii) Pending rebate claim for which appeals filed

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

240.63
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31t March 2016

Sl. No.

Particulars

Corporate information

HLL Infra Tech Services Ltd domiciled in India & incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 on 3rd April 2014 is a 100% subsidiary company of HLL Lifecare Limited a Mini Ratna Enterprise,
i.e. fully owned by Government of India and The company is engaged in providing the services in
the area of construction, infrastructure development, engineering services, procurement management,
supply chain management, facility management services, both in India and abroad.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements
to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are in line with that of the
parent company HLL Lifecare Ltd.

1.1

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements.

With effect from 1t April 2014 the schedule Il notified under the Companies Act 2013 has become
applicable to the company for preparation and presentation of its final statements.

1.2

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with GAAP requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) and reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes
that the estimates used in preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results
could differ due to these estimates and the difference between the actual results and the estimates are
recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialized.

1.3

Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.4

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on audited financial statements.

15

Revenue recognition

Revenue from services business is recognized on accrual basis.
Revenue from Infrastructure - development division recognise on the basis of completion of obligation
as per the terms of contract with the agencies concerned.

1.6

Other Operating Revenues

The revenue from sale of tender is recognised on cash basis.

1.7

Other Income

Income from interest on deposits is accounted on accrual basis.
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1.8

Employee benefits

During the year company has commenced its commercial operations and recruited/designated the
employees for the execution of business operations. All the emoluments of the employees like salary
payments statutory obligations thereof and TDS are initially executed and paid by the holding company
HLL Lifecare Ltd. These expenditures were transferred to the company through debit note and that is
accounted for by company as its expenditure in its books of accounts and liability towards the parent
company is discharged or accounted for. All the supporting documents of those expenditures are
maintained at Trivandrum (Registered Office)

Gratuity, Leave Encashment, PF and Statutory Obligation:

Gratuity, provident Fund and Other Statutory Obligations are estimated yearly based on actuarial
valuation and maintained by the holding company HLL Lifecare Ltd at its Corporate Head Office
Trivandrum.

1.9

Segment reporting

The Company has identified its reportable segments for Segment Reporting, in accordance with
Accounting Standard 17 Services and Contracts which are the primary groups. In addition, the following
specific accounting policies have been followed for Segment Reporting.

(@) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable to the
segment, including inter segment revenue.

(b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with/allocable to segments are considered for
determining the segment results. Expenses which relate to the company as a whole and not
allocable to segments are included under “Un-allocable expenditure”.

(c) Income which relates to the company as a whole and not allocable to segments is included in
“Un-allocable Income”.

Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Un-
allocable Corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the company
as a whole and not allocable to any segment.

1.10

Taxes on income

Provision for current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
period in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Deferred Tax resulting from timing
difference between book and taxable profit for the year is accounted for using the Tax rates and laws
that are applicable as on the Balance sheet Date .The deferred Tax asset is recognized and carried
forward only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization in future.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) if paid in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961,
which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is
considered as asset in the balance sheet. Further Company is following ICDR requirement.

111

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in financial statement.

1.12

Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of
products and time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of current or non-current
classification of Assets and Liabilities.
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1.13

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the DPE Guidelines, the Company is to spend minimum 2% of the Net Profit for CSR activities
and unspent balances if any, need to be carried over as a reserve fund.

Explanatory/ Clarificatory notes

Company is incorporated with authorised share capital of Rs 50 lakh (5, 00,000 equity shares at the
rate Rs. 10/- each). Subscribed and fully paid up share capital is Rs 5 lakh (50,000 equity shares at the
rate of Rs 10/- each).

2.2

As per Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013, every company with net worth of Rs 500 Cr or more , or
with a turnover Rs 1000 Cr or more or having a net profit of Rs 5 Cr or more is required to spend at least
2% of the average net profits of three immediately preceding financial years towards CSR (Corporate
Social Responsibility). Further, as per DPE guidelines, it is mandatory for all profit making CPSEs to
undertake CSR activities as per the provisions of the Act and the CSR Rules Hence, Company is to
earmark Rs 1.73 lakh during the current year towards CSR. Over and above the statutory requirement,
the company has been providing for the CSR activities as per the guidelines issued by the Department
of Public Enterprises.

2.3

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share As at As at

Numerator Net Profit Rs. In Lakh 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Profit and loss as per profit & loss statement 116.46 -1.88

Denominator- Average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year

No. of Shares - Basic & Diluted 50000 50000

Earnings per share (Rs)

Basic (Face Value of Rs 10/- per share) 232.92 -3.77

Diluted (Face Value of Rs 10/- per share) 232.92 -3.77

2.4

Disclosure in respect of Related Party transactions and segment Reporting are presented in Annexure
I and Annexure Il respectively.

2.5

The cash and bank balances held by the company under trust and the corresponding liabilities are
disclosed as contra items in the Balance Sheet in accordance with the opinion of the Expert Advisory
Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India. The Assets and Liabilities of the Procurement
Projects & Infra Development Projects are disclosed in Annexure Il

2.6

Figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.

2.7

Balance in debtors, creditors and loans & advances are subject to confirmation and reconciliations.

2.8

During the period company has started its commercial operations hence preoperative expenses of the
previous year (2014-15) Rs 3.99 Lakh have been charged to profit and loss account of the current year
(2015-16)
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Annexure |- Reffered to in Note No. 2.4
Disclosure in respect of Related Party pursuant to Accounting Standards 18

Description of relationship

Names of related parties

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Dr. M. Ayyappan

Shri S. N. Sathu
Shri V.S. Solanki
Shri HLL lifecare Ltd

- CEO
-CFO

- Chairman & Managing Director
Shri R. P. Khandelwal - Director (Finance)

- Holding Company

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel

Rs. 48.92 lakh (Previous Year Nil)

Note: Other Directors are drawing salary from Holding company.

PARTICULARS

AMOUNT
(Rs in Lakh)

REMARKS

HLL Life Care Limited

413.26

Holding Company

2016

Details of related party transactions during the year ended 31.03.2016 and balances outstanding as at 31st March,

Name of Entity

| HLL Life Care Ltd

Whether Control exist

100%

Particulars

As at 31 March
2016
(R in lakhs)

As at 31 March
2015
(X in lakhs)

i) Income

Sales

Sales Commission

Profit/ Loss on sales of Assets

Course Fee

Rental Income

Consultancy/Service

Debenture Interest

i) Expenses

Sales Commission

Consultancy/Management Fee

1,101.68

Sales Promotion

Salaries & Allowances

Rent

63.86

Other expenses

iii) Assets

Sundry Debtors

Advance against Investments

Investment in Shares

Investment in Debentures

iv) Liabilities

5.00

5.00

Share Capital

Provision for Expenses

Other Liabilities

413.26

5.94

ForAAAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(CA Atul Agrawal, FCA) (V.S. Solanki)
Partner AVP & CFO
Membership No. 077293 FCA 076627

New Delhi
Date 26.05.2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(S.N. Sathu)
Director & Chief
Executive Officer
DIN 07210710

(R.P. Khandelwal)
Director

DIN 00388355
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Annexure |- Reffered to in Note No. 2.4
Disclosure under Accounting Standards-17 SEGMENT REPORTING

Particulars

Segment information

The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment and geographic segments as its secondary segment. Business
segments are primarily, Services and Contracts. Revenues and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each
reportable segment. Expenses which are not directly identifiable to each reportable segment have been allocated on the basis of asso-
ciated revenues of the segment and manpower efforts. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been
disclosed as unallocable expenses. Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each
reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable. Fixed assets that are used interchangeably amongst
segments are not allocated to primary and secondary segments. Geographical revenues are allocated based on the location of the
customer. Geographic segments of the Company are , India and Outside India.

1. Primary Segment Information Rs. In Lakh

Segment Revenue Consultancy Contract Total
services Services

Net Sales & Services 1,953.81 1,953.81

Other unallocable Revenue -

Total 1,953.81

Segment Results

Profit before Interest & Tax 174.97 174.97

Less:- Interest -

Other unallocable expenditure -

Add: Prior period items -

Other unallocable income =

Profit before tax 174.97 174.97

Capital Employed

Allocated Fixed Assets (a) -

Allocated Current Assets (b) 860.13 860.13
(atb) 860.13 860.13
Allocated Current Liabilities 782.47 782.47
Capital Employed Allocation 77.66 77.66

Unallocable portion of Capital Employed -

Total Capital Employed 77.66
2. Secondary Segment Information - Geographical Revenue
India 1,953.81
Outside India -
1,953.81

Capital Employed
India 77.66
Outside India -

| 77.66

ForAAAM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

(CA Atul Agrawal, FCA) (V.S. Solanki) (S.N. Sathu) (R.P. Khandelwal) (Dr. M. Ayyappan)
Partner AVP & CFO Director & Director Chairman
Membership No. 077293 FCA 076627 Chief Executive Officer

DIN 07210710 DIN 00388355 DIN. 00117374
New Delhi

Date: 26.05.2016
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Building Happiness

1 HLL INFRATECH SERVICES LTD

HLL Infra Tech Services Ltd
B-14 A, Sector 62, Noida-201 307, Ph: +91-120-4071500
Fax: +91-120-4071553, Email: enquiry@hllhites.com
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HLL INFRATECH SERVICES LTD

HLL Infra Tech Services Limited
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

Corporate ID No. U45200KL2014G0I1036617
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Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala-695012
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